
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D. − Superintendent of Schools 
West Jordan, Utah  

Intradistrict Communication 
 

 
DATE: January 24, 2022 
 
TO: School Psychologists & School Psychology Interns 
 
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent 
 Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services 
 Fulvia Franco, Program Specialist – Guidance 
 
SUBJECT: February School Psychologists & School Psychology Interns Meeting 
 
A virtual meeting for school psychologists and school psychology interns has been 
scheduled for Friday, February 4, 2022, from 12:30 to 3:30 p.m. Cheryl Powell, 
Administrative Assistant, will send you the Zoom link for the meeting. Deanna Smith, 
LCSW, Clinical Outreach Coordinator from the OCD & Anxiety Treatment Center will 
provide us with a presentation on anxiety through the ages: how symptoms of anxiety 
and OCD alter throughout stages of development. 
 
Part-time Staff:  I would appreciate it if you could adjust your schedules in order to 
attend this meeting. 
 
 
cc: Principals 

 

 

 

 


